

---

# ORANGE CITY COUNCIL

MINUTES OF THE

## INFRASTRUCTURE POLICY COMMITTEE

HELD IN COUNCIL CHAMBER, CIVIC CENTRE, BYNG STREET, ORANGE

ON 1 NOVEMBER 2022

COMMENCING AT 7.07PM

---

### 1 INTRODUCTION

#### ATTENDANCE

---

Cr J Evans (Chairperson), Cr J Hamling (Mayor), Cr G Power (Deputy Mayor), Cr D Mallard, Cr M McDonell(zoom), Cr T Mileto, Cr G Floyd, Cr S Peterson, Cr T Greenhalgh, Cr F Kinghorne, Cr J Whitton

Chief Executive Officer, Director Corporate and Commercial Services, Director Development Services, Acting Director Community, Recreation and Cultural Services, Director Technical Services, Manager Corporate Governance, Chief Financial Officer, Manager Development Assessment, Governance Officer

#### APOLOGIES AND LEAVE OF ABSENCE

---

**RESOLVED - 22/448****Cr J Whitton/Cr T Greenhalgh**

That the apology be accepted from Cr K Duffy for the Infrastructure Policy Committee Meeting of Orange City Council on 1 November 2022.

For: Cr J Hamling, Cr J Evans, Cr G Floyd, Cr T Greenhalgh, Cr F Kinghorne, Cr D Mallard, Cr M McDonell, Cr T Mileto, Cr S Peterson, Cr G Power, Cr J Whitton

Against: Nil

Absent: Cr Duffy

**RESOLVED - 22/449****Cr D Mallard/Cr G Floyd**

That Cr M McDonell be permitted to attend the Infrastructure Policy Committee meeting of Orange City Council on 1 November 2022 via audio visual link (zoom).

For: Cr J Hamling, Cr J Evans, Cr G Floyd, Cr T Greenhalgh, Cr F Kinghorne, Cr D Mallard, Cr M McDonell, Cr T Mileto, Cr S Peterson, Cr G Power, Cr J Whitton

Against: Nil

Absent: Cr Duffy

#### 1.1 DECLARATION OF PECUNIARY INTERESTS, SIGNIFICANT NON-PECUNIARY INTERESTS AND LESS THAN SIGNIFICANT NON-PECUNIARY INTERESTS

---

Nil.

## 2 COMMITTEE MINUTES

### 2.1 MINUTES OF THE CITY OF ORANGE TRAFFIC COMMITTEE MEETING - 11 OCTOBER 2022

TRIM REFERENCE: 2022/2070

#### RESOLVED - 22/450

Cr T Mileto/Cr T Greenhalgh

- 1 That Council acknowledge the reports presented to the City of Orange Traffic Committee at its meeting held on 11 October 2022.
- 2 That Council determine recommendations 3.1, 3.2, 3.3, 3.4, 3.5 and 3.7 from the minutes of the City of Orange Traffic Committee meeting of 11 October 2022.
  - 3.1 *Traffic and Parking – Intersection of Byng Street and Hamer Street*  
*That the City of Orange Traffic Committee undertake a site inspection of this area at the conclusion of the next Committee meeting to be held on 8 November 2022.*
  - 3.2 *Speeding – Kearney’s Drive*  
*That Council install traffic classifiers on Kearneys Drive and provide speed information to NSW Police.*
  - 3.3 *Favell Road*  
*That Council install curve advisory signs on Favell Road as per the attached plan.*
  - 3.4 *Orange Cycle And Triathlon Club 2022/2023 Season*  
*That Council approve the conditional approval for the Orange Cycle and Triathlon Events, 2022/2023 Season.*
  - 3.5 *Street Event - 2022 Santa Arrival*  
*That Council approve the conditional approval for the Santa Arrival event on Saturday 26 November 2022.*
  - 3.7 *Lords Place South - Proposed Parking Zone Time Changes*  
*That Council adopt the new parking time zones for Lords Place (Summer Street to Kite Street), as set out on the attached plan, on the condition Council proceeds with the project in its current conceptual form, and review in 12 months.*
- 3 That the remainder of the minutes of the City of Orange Traffic Committee at its meeting held on 11 October 2022 be adopted.

For: Cr J Hamling, Cr J Evans, Cr G Floyd, Cr T Greenhalgh, Cr F Kinghorne, Cr D Mallard, Cr M McDonnell, Cr T Mileto, Cr S Peterson, Cr G Power, Cr J Whitton

Against: Nil

Absent: Cr K Duffy

#### MATTER ARISING

Cr J Evans

Cr Evans requested that Council communicate upcoming events such as the Triathlon to the community including any road closures.

**MATTER ARISING****Cr G Floyd**

Cr Floyd requested that the City of Orange Traffic Committee Meeting review the parking in Lords Place (Summer Street to Kite Street) in 6 months, instead of the planned 12 month review.

**QUESTION TAKEN ON NOTICE****Cr J Hamling**

Cr Hamling asked where the request to extend the James Sheahan Catholic High School 'No Stopping Zone' was up to.

**2.2 MINUTES OF THE FLOODPLAIN RISK MANAGEMENT COMMUNITY COMMITTEE MEETING - 11 OCTOBER 2022**

TRIM REFERENCE: 2022/2098

**RESOLVED - 22/451****Cr J Hamling/Cr J Whitton**

- 1 That Council acknowledge the reports presented to the Floodplain Risk Management Community Committee at its meeting held on 11 October 2022.
- 2 That Council determine recommendations 4.1 and 4.2 from the minutes of the Floodplain Risk Management Community Committee meeting of 11 October 2022.

*4.1 Committee Charter*

*That the Charter for the Floodplain Risk Management Community Committee be adopted with a change to the Quorum to read:*

- *At least one community member and at least one Councillor.*

*4.2 Engagement of Consultants to update the Orange Flood Model and Development of a Vegetation Management Plan*

*That the Floodplain Risk Management Community Committee endorse the engagement of Kellogg, Brown and Root Pty Ltd to complete the update of the Flood Model and develop a Vegetation Management Plan to the value of \$36,026 excluding GST.*

- 3 That the remainder of the minutes of the Floodplain Risk Management Community Committee at its meeting held on 11 October 2022 be adopted.

For: Cr J Hamling, Cr J Evans, Cr G Floyd, Cr T Greenhalgh, Cr F Kinghorne, Cr D Mallard, Cr M McDonnell, Cr T Mileto, Cr S Peterson, Cr G Power, Cr J Whitton

Against: Nil

Absent: Cr K Duffy

**MATTER ARISING****Cr T Mileto**

Cr Mileto extended a thank you to volunteers, Council Staff (Orange and Cabonne & Parkes) and SES members for their clean-up of debris, fixing potholes and keeping roads safe during current adverse weather conditions – acknowledging their hard work and thanking them for their efforts.

### 3 GENERAL REPORTS

#### 3.1 CURRENT WORKS

TRIM REFERENCE: 2022/2097

**RESOLVED - 22/452****Cr J Whitton/Cr D Mallard**

That the information provided in the report on Current Works be acknowledged.

For: Cr J Hamling, Cr J Evans, Cr G Floyd, Cr T Greenhalgh, Cr F Kinghorne, Cr D Mallard, Cr M McDonell, Cr T Mileto, Cr S Peterson, Cr G Power, Cr J Whitton

Against: Nil

Absent: Cr K Duffy

Cr McDonell asked why there was such a spike in energy use in 2020 compared to other years. *The Director Technical Services advised this was coming out of drought and meant water was available to pump through the Macquarie and stormwater harvesting systems so we were operating all systems to recover.*

**QUESTION TAKEN ON NOTICE****Cr T Greenhalgh**

Cr Greenhalgh requested that the footpath on Bathurst Road near Canobolas Caravan and Marine be inspected as it appears to be a narrow path with members of public using the roadway instead of footpath along this area.

**QUESTION TAKEN ON NOTICE****Cr T Mileto**

Cr Mileto asked if we have any figures since January this year (2022), showing how many potholes Council have repaired and how many are still to be fixed.

**THE MEETING CLOSED AT 7.20PM**